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Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12, 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr., Weisberg:

Thank you for your letter of August 6, 1981 in which
you requested copies of the three documents regarding the
matter Agreement with President Kennedy's Executors referenced
in our letter to you of August 4th. Enclosed are copies of

the Civil Division memoranda dated October 7, 1966 and
October 11, 1966.

The draft agreement dated October 5, 1966 prepared by the
Executors of the estate of John F. Kennedy and addressed to
Mr. Bahmer, Acting Archivist of the United States, was
forwarded to the National Archives and Records Service (NARS)
for a disclosure determination pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act. You will receive a response directly from
the NARS regarding this document.

ours very truly, ’

MADELYN"E. “JOHNSON
Attorney In Charge
FOIA/PA Office, Civil Division

Enclosures: (2)



